

Lucas Petrin

 lucas@fossilfracas.com

 <https://fossilfracas.com/>

Summary

Creator of Fossil Fracas, an original card game based on paleontology and environmental disasters. Tasks completed in development include web design, playtesting, proofing, storyboarding and Kickstarter campaigning. Experienced with the Adobe Creative Suite including Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator and Adobe InDesign.

Experience

Game Designer and Concept Artist

BioBus

Aug 2020 - Present (8 months +)

Illustration and Design work including

- Digital Concept Illustration
- Game Design and Rules Testing
- Layout Design and Page Formatting

Student Technician

Rowan University

2017 - Mar 2020 (3 years 3 months)

Repair and Faculty services including

- PC Part Replacement and Repair
- Software Installation and Manipulation

Education

Rowan University

Bachelor of Fine Arts - BFA, Biomedical Art and Visualization

2016 - 2020

Skills

Computer Repair • Digital Illustration • Fine Art • Microsoft Products • Windows 10 • Graphic Design
• Adobe Creative Suite • Adobe Photoshop • Adobe Illustrator • Concept Art

Honors & Awards

President's Showcase - Rowan University

2018

For the hanging of "Elephants" in the President's Gallery.

Alex Alampi Award for Excellence in Art - Salem County Art League

2016